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! - W Consulianis
o Pla Lid

51 UBIAVE 1, #01-25 PAYA URIL INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE J06833 TEL : {065) 62363561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Your Ref: CMTD1802002/AGC Date: 27" June 2018

Our Ref: CS/SMO18011302/T1qd3 Without Prejudice

The Motor Claims Department
Sompo Insurance

Attn: Grace
Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO.__SET 606B .

We thank you for the instruction on 21/06/2018.

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle
on 22/06/2018 at the premises of M/s BORNEO MOTORS and have the
following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : 5% 9.959.42
Revised Estimate Amount : 5% §.398.62
“Check” Items Amount :S$ -
Market Value 258 =
LTA Reimbursement Value ' S% -
Nett Value (5% -

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the
n/s rear portion.

rear

Comments/ Present Status:

Damages consistent.
Days of repair: 8 days.

We have NOT authorized repair.

Yours faithfully

Taufikh
Automobile Assessor



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Teo, Grace <grace teo@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 21 June 2018 2:07 PM

To: Shashi PTCBC; admin-d@Ilkkauto.com; assignments@Ikkauto.com

Cc Chan, Shu Hui Agnes

Subject: CMTD1802002/AGC - SUV(LKK)/ FBH85915/ SFT606B ACC ON 09/05/2018
Attachments: SFTE06B 09052018_SAS_Damaged Photos_Accident Scene Photos. pdf; SFTE06E

09052018_Est Inv.pdf

Our Reference: CMTD1802002/AGC
Your Reference: SFTE0GB
Hi Shashi,

Please be informed that we have appointed LKK AUTO to conduct the survey.

Aside to LKK AUTO,
Please make arrangement to conduct the survey for SFT606B tomorrow, 22/06/18 at 10am.
Please be informed that Agnes Chan the handler of this case.

Please revert with your preliminary report upon completion of survey to my colleague, Agnes.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

@/ SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www,sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www.facebook com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents {acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Shashi PTCBC [mailto:Shashitharan@borneomotors.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 5:52 PM

To: Claims - Motor Survey

Subject: RE: SFTE06E



H!

Kindly arrange for survey on the 22/06/18 10am.

Thanks

Shashi

Motor Claim Assessor

D:6631 1864 | M: 9336 6875 | F:6773 3094

From: Siti Nabilah PTCBC

Sent: Friday, June 1, 2018 11:07 AM
To: Shashi PTCEBC

Cc: Siti Nabilah PTCBC

Subject: Liability Status: SFT606B

Hi Shashi,
Please proceed with LOR as per surveyor recommendation.

Thank you,
Nabilah

Sent: Wednesday, 30 May 2018 5:18 PM

To: Siti Nabilah PTCBC <Siti.Nabilah@inchcape.com.sg>

Cc: Teo, Grace <grace.teo(@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: CMTD1802002/AGC - FRHB591S/ SFT606B ACC ON 09/05/2018

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Siti

We refer to the above matter.

We are prepared to do direct settlement.

Thank you.

Best Regards
Agnes Chan

Claims Divison
T- 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3302

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unautharised disclasure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom

disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on aur behalf). Please click here
for our Privacy Policy.

This e-mail {and any attachment} is intended for the addressee(s) only and contains information that is legally privileged and confidential. If you are not the
intended recipient, please be advised that you have received this e-mail in error and that any use, dissemination, distribution, printing or copying of this
communication is unauthorized and strictly prohibited. Kindly notify us by replying to the sender’s e-mail address and delete this e-mail immediately. E-mail

2



transmissions cannot be guaranteed to be secure or ermor-frec as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, delayed or incomplete, or could
contain viruses. We therefore da not accept liability for any errors of omissions in the contents of this e-mail which arise as a result of e-mail transmission, and
you are advised 1o cirry out your own virus checks and confirm the accuracy of the contents of this e-mail before relying on it for any purpose,



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 22 October 2018 2:27T PM
To: Shashi PTCBC; Taufikh {LKKAuto); SUR
Subject: RE: SFTE0RB FINAL BILL

Dear Shashi,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Confirm final fig $8,411.12 before GST and B repair days.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
#02-25 | 5(408933)

----- Original Message-—--

Erom: Shashi PTCBC {Shashitharan@bnrneomotoracom.sp

sent: Thursday, 18 October 2018 4:24 PM

To: Taufikh (LKKAuUto) <Taufikh@Ikkauto.com=; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=
Subject: FW: SFT6068 FINAL BILL

----- Original Message----

From: Shashitharan@borneomotors.com.sg [ma‘lItc::Sha5hitharan@burneumoturs..cum.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 8:13 AM

To: Shashi PTCBC

subject: SFTE06B FINAL BILL

Sent by: B051776 [Shashitharan@burnenmnturs.cum.sg]
Number of Images: 1
attachment File Type: PDF

Device Name: ApeosPort-V C2276
Device Location:

This e-mail (and any attachment) is intended for the addressee(s) only and contains information that is legally
privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please be advised that you have received this e-
mail in error and that any use, dissemination, distribution, printing or copying of this communication is unauthorized
and strictly prohibited. Kindly notify us by replying to the sender’s e-mail address and delete this e-mail
immediately. E-mail transmissions cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, delayed or incomplete, or could contain viruses. We therefore do not accept
liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this e-mail which arise as a result of e-mail transmission, and
you are advised to carry out your own virus checks and confirm the accuracy of the contents of this e-mail before
relying on it for any purpose.

This e-mail (and any attachment) is intended for the addressee(s) only and contains information that is legally
privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please be advised that you have received this e-

1



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuUto)

Sent: Wednesday, 27 June 2018 12:11 PM

To: ‘Teo, Grace'; assignments; Chan, Shu Hui Agnes

Ce: SUR

Subject: RE: CMTD1802002/AGC - SUV(LKK)/ FBHB5915/ SFTROGB ACC ON 09,/05/2018
Attachments: CSSMO18011302T1qd3.pdf

Dear Agnes,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SFT 606B.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc @lkkauto,com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 8(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 21 June 2018 5:15 PM

To: 'Teo, Grace' <grace.teo@s0mMpo.COM.SE>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: 'Chan, Shu Hui Agnes' <agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=
Subject: RE: CMTD1802002/AGC - SUV(LKK)/ FBHB5915/ SFT6066 ACC ON 09/05/2018

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed Vehicle not in workshop, repairer arrange on 22/06/2018.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Teo, Grace []:nailtr::_:szrace.teo@mmno.mm.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 21 June 2018 2:07 PM

To: Shashi PTCEC <&a5hitharan@borneumotors.cum.sg>; admin-d@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com
Cc: Chan, Shu Hui Agnes <agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: CMTD1802002/AGC - SUV(LKK)/ FBHB5915/ SFT606B ACC ON 09/05/2018

Our Reference: CMTD1802002/AGC
Your Reference: SFTE06B

Hi Shashi,

Please be informed that we have appointed LKK AUTO to conduct the survey.



A
TYPE OF CLAIM: CJlop  CJOD/uL ,E'rﬁ// MCA: SIL'-“

MOTOR ACCIDENT REPORT
' Time: A P Date_DfAEL_ient_: E'T-[

Exact Location Of Accident B a% - BKE i

I:cu..lrtr'-.',"Siate of Loss: SIF‘-EEF‘DI’ETj / Wilayah Persewtuan O [ Selangar Darul Ehsan [/ Negeri Sembilan O /Melaka D /Pahangl /

Date Of Repnrt

¥ __Tme: /0-30p™)

Vehicle Registration Number : =T &0 f [i-, _____ 2

Name Of Reglst;duanew- "jﬁ': ﬂwl Wy r"-,\.ifﬂ.fr o - . - -
Mobile Number: "—ﬁ""[ C (] n_[.?_} £ .ﬂ'terr.'lat 'n.'l:".h!x'.'i. _ .Ernail Address: ';‘I-I”. 'I_"IU{J_ £I-' (:_, j_ghﬁ . {,m J J
|Vehicle Particulars ;
'N"i;_n:fra-c_t_u“r.reu. Toyaota i/LE:rua.';_“ Su-l;.JFi O I-'-r-m.'_.l ﬁndél

Exa_c't purpose f ‘-" which vehi |:|=' Was bemg used at time . of accident:  Mor mal l_-s;ge O oOther O (please specify) :

Are '-.-'I.:I-:J claiming under '-,-'CILJ awn insurance policy far repau to your vehicle? Yes [ Reporting Ur;h,-' O Third Party CJ

Yehicle C at:agu:uw Private Car | Commercial vehicle O Others O

Insurance Eompaw,r

mame of Insurance Company:

Type Of Coverage: Comprehensive O Third Party £ Third Party Fire and/or Theft O

Fleet Policy: Yes O No DD Policy / Caver Note No:

DRIVER DETAILS AT POINT OF ACCIDENT

Mame of Driver: “1{:‘ ¢ | MRIC/ Passport / FIN No :

Date Of Birth 21| 8 [ (G {4 Gecupation: Indoor = Outdoor

Date Of Driving Pass . Gender: .’-."Ial{’r Fernale O]

mMobile Number &1 7] & 11 (..': :1} b Fax Mo Alternative No

Address 707 #0913, chin Chu Ity et 3 postal Code: 65 TE( 2
Email Address et Qs £ b =

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Cun.ﬁ-:an-,"F Yes OJ wo O State relationship of the driver with the insured.

Vehicle Registration Number of Oriver's Own vehicle [if applicable)

insurance Company of Driver's Own Jehicle {if applicable)

GENERAL INFORMATION OF THE ACCIDENT

Type Of Accident:

Sr IST 04

'x'u-nl_-.er of Passengers in the above vehicle {Including Driver) / 1 more than 2 Pax Please fill ANMEX B

Mame: Gender:  Male O
wWeather Conditions: leg_;..—r"""‘F_d ning 0 Others 1 [if others,please state condition)
Road Surface: Wwet O Dry 2t Others I (If others, please state condition):

Was any body injured in the Accident? ‘\p-f"r._rre.- ]
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by ambulance? Ma-o Yes O

Was any foreign vehicle invalved in this accident? W l-"'jr\.el Icle Mo: ’Jﬁ_[_ S'é,gj._ Wehicle type Mo‘{cyr grk_zf_

Mumber of vehicles invalved in the accident

Was there any witness? gl ves [ If yes, please furnish witness details column below
¥

Witness Mame: | Contact No | Email:

\Was there any other vehicle or property damaged? NoZ  Yes[

\Was there any video captured by Car Camera?  No O \'E‘;r""" Are accident scene photas available for attachment? Mo O YestT
Was the accident reported to the police? c;/‘z’“"fes T (i yes,please state which Police Station)
Was natice of intended Prosecution given? u‘\.r_;E"’rJ ves 1 [If yes,please state against whom)

| have been approached by unknown persn.rllis;. spliciting/offering accident claims assistance. Mg es (]
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1 (Please fill Annex A if more vehicles involved)

|'\vehicle Registration Number: =) RL 56 &2 |vehicle Make/Madel/Colour:
nE‘.:llls-l.-:'.";: Properties Damage in ﬁ.ccidéi-;t:

Vehicle Categary!

Name of Driver: Chow Miolbo He<
NRIC/Passport/FIN Number: (- &0 {‘.?.G s £0 K Contact Number: L’-;’f 3 &% SIF U
Address: . .

Postal Code:
Insurance Company Mame:

Nature Of Damage: Mo, Of Passenger {Ineluding Driver):



ANNEX A

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

vehicle Registration Numiper ,L_ Jg f},’ 2 ’5_(;: / (& vehicle Make/Model/Calour /
Details Of Properties I:arr.'-egc in Accident

mame of Driver | )

MRIC/Passport/FIN Humber: Contact Number: __5<' i *'IFé'-" {; a'.£||'

postal Code:

pddress:

insurance Company Name:

Nature Of Damage: No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 3
\ehicle Registration Number:  C2 1A A\ F C]I = venicle Make/Model/Colour:

Details OFf Properties Damage in Accident:

Name of Driver

MRIC/Passpart/FIN Mumber: Contact Number

Postal Code

Addrezs
Insurance Company Name

wature Of Damage: No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 4
vehicle Registration Number: vehicle Make/Model/Calour:

Details Of Properties Damage in Accident
Mame of Driver:

NRIC/Passport/FIN Number: Contact Mumber

Postal Code

Address:
insurance Company Mame:

Mature Of Damage Mo, Of Passenger {Including Driver]

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 5
Vehicle Registration Number Vehicle Make/Model/Calour:
Details Of Properties Damage m Accident

Mame of Driver

MRIC/Passpart/FiN Number Contact Mumber:

Address Postal Code
insurance Company Mame

Mature Of Damage: No. Of Passenger {Inciuding Driver):

5 OF INJURED PERSON 1

DETAIL

Mame Approximate Age

Address Postal Code

Injuries Sustainec. Injured person in which vehicle

\Were seat belt worn? Yes L Mo L Were injured conveyed to hospital by ambulance? Yes [ Mo

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 2

Mame Approximate Age:

Address Postal Code:

injuries Sustained Injured parson in which vehicle;

Were seat belt worn?  ¥es [ Ne [ Were injured conveyed 10 hospital by ambulance? Yes ] no I

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 3

Mame: Approximate Age

Address: Postal Code:

Injuries Sustained: Injured person in which vehicle

Were seat belt worn? Yes [ mo O ) iﬁ.‘ere-.njuréd conveyed to hospital by ambulance? Yes O No L

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 4

Name Approximate Age
Address Postal Code
Injuries Sustained njured persan in which vehicle

Wwere seat belt worn? - Yes O Mo L were injured conveyed 1o hospital by ambulance? Yes | Mo [



SKETCH PLAN
F T NOTIC

1 Pease report correctly the detalls of the accidentio speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be MMMW :

4 |nformation provided must be a2 mg_“m-._-u_m_u_w&ﬂll. Ay wiful misrepresentation or W #hnokding of material facts may
allow neurance companies 19 repudiate policy liability.

4 The issue and accepiance of this Form by insurance companies is not an sdmission of policy liability en the part af the insurance
companies.

5 pny false reporting May be referred to the Paolice for investigation,

&, The report w ill be forw arded by the insurars of the GIA Records Management Centre eziaplished by ing Genersl Insurance Associgtion
of Singapore (GIA) for arehwving and thet coples of this report will for a fee ba made svailsble upon application by irterazted parties.

7. By the todgement of this report fo the insurers, yoau hereby consent i the archiving of this report &t the centre 2nd to copies of the
report being made available aforesad.

& Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)

|undersiand, acknow ledge, agres and consent that |

(a) My insurar , oy wol kshop gnd the General insurance Associgtion of Singapore {"GIA") may/are permitted to collect, Use, discicse
andior process my personzl data/persenal information set out in this [farm} and any other persanal informaticn provided by me or
possessed by my insurer {collectively the ‘personal Information’) ond disclose and transfer such Parsanal Information to &l insurer(s)
w ho Rave insured vehicle(s) imvohved n this accident (all insurar(s) who have ineured vehicle(g) involved in this accident shall be
collectively referrad to as the “Insurers’), the Insurers’ law yersflaw firms, the Monetary Authorty of Smaapore end any rekevant
government agencylauthority isuch as the policel, far the purposels) of |

{i) processing, handling andior dealing w ith my Cleims including the settlement of e clairms gnd any NEcessary investigations relating to
the claims;

{ii} investigating the zccident andior my claims:
(1] carrying out andior dealing w ith my instructions or responding i any anquiries by me,

|} administering Iy claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invaices, reparts of notices to me, w hich could invalve
disclosure of certain personal data ahout me 1o bring about defvery of the same as well a5 on thie exlernal cover of ervelopesimai
packages). andfar

() complying with applicable law m administering, processing, hariding andlor dealing W ith ey Claims.

{coflectively the “‘Purposes’)

1) all insurer(s) whao have insured vehicke(s) involved n this accident and the nsurers law yersflaw firms, rnayfare permitied 10 collect,
use, disclose andlor process my Bersonal Information for one or more of the above Purposss; and

{c} my Personal Information may/can be dischsed by any of the Insurers andfor GI& to their third party saryice providers or agents
{including their law yers/law firms), W high may be siled outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above PUrposes,

Policyholder's Eighature | Dee & Orivers Signature (i driver is not the policyholder} / Drte Witnessed by Reporting Cenire
Time & Tima Parsonnel
Sketch Plan




Describe Circumstances of the Accident
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Declaration

Ve declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect.

Policy holder's srature | Dale & Drivers Signature (F driver is not the policy holder) / Date Winessed by Reporting Centre
Time & Tirme: Personnel



A!h!ﬂﬁURANGEFTELTD

g8 Shenton Way, #24-01

pn, Tower, Singapore DEEE11
Customer Service Cenlre #8101
Tel:(ﬁE‘]EﬂEE?EEE Fax:(ﬁﬁ]lﬁ'&ﬂ?ﬁﬂ
Wy ehsite www. axa.com 55

5T Registration Mumber 199203512M
cusiomer service@axa.com sg

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

venisles [Thi pa=Farty

egrcty Risks

CERTIFICATE HNO. . VPA/P2063303 neceunt No. @ 14885

Coverags : Comprehensive {SmartDrive Toyota Prestige)

sum Insured . Market Value At The Time Of Loss

wame of Pelicy Holder . HO CHIN HUAT

ehicle Registration Mo. @ SFTH0EB

Period of Insurance : From 25/01/2018 To z4/01/2020 [Both Dates Inclusive)

PERSOHS OR CLASSES OF FERSCONS ENTITLED TO DRIVE*

(a} The policyholder

The Policyholder may siso drive a Meter Car mot belonging to of not hired {under a
hire purchase agreement or otherwise)] teo him 9f his employer or his partner

(k] Any other p=rson who im driwving on the policyholder's order o with his permission
provided that the perach driving is permitted in aceordance with the licenaing or other
laws or regulaticns TO drive the MoTtol Yehicle or has been =o¢ permitted and is not
disgualified by order of a Court of Law or by reasch of any enactment o reguilation 1in
that behalf from driving the Motor Vehicle.

LIMITATIONS AS TO USE*

yse ocnly for secial, domestic and pleasure purpeses and for the Folicyholder's business
The policy does net cover = use for hire or reward, racing, pace-making, reliability
frial, speedtesting, the carriage of goods other than samples 1n connection with any
rrade or business oL USE for any purpose in connection with motor trade; or when the
Metor Car, whether staticnary, in use oL otherwise, is in or on, & racing track,
cireuit, route, course or any other roads by whatever name called that are typically
used for racindg, pace-making or such similar purpoSes.

(01}

Basic Own Damage Excess . 8GD 500.00
in Additional Excess is applicable as follows:
§%2,500:00 for Young ol Inexperienced Driver.

Young- QI Inexperienced Driver is defined as any driver whom 135 aged below 23 years
old and/er less than one year of driving experience.

{Please refer to your policy on the terms & conditions)* Lindtations

aefTich = »E Ene BE A=E

{rles (Thixd-Farty Eizkeg and Compensal

a¥A INSURANCE PTE LTD

s

Authorized Signature
Is=ued by - SGOAGFH on 30/01/2018
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@ TOYOTA

Co Reg No : 1967000862
GST Reg No : MR-B500000-9

Join Toyota ME @& hitp://toyotame.borneomotors.com,

Account Detail

[Account No

sg & sam pmrx attractive itemns!

Borneo Motors (Singapteeldte Lid

Online Service Booking
www. toyolasingapore.com.sg

Toyota Bodycare Centre
No. Z Pandan Crescent
Singapore 128462
" Tel no.: 6631 1188
Customer Detall

Etiga Insurance Berhad Singapore

1 North Bridge Rd

#08-01 High Street Centre

Singapore 179094

Attention: Peter Wong

Year

Make

17 HEXNP 86  ZIGE20R 25/01/2018 SFTOG0GB

Model

| §1000018 /ICUI1

Document Mo

Mr Ho Chin Huat

| ' 317 Choa Chu Kang Avenue 3

0 #09-13
\Bicoment Dol : ‘ Singapore 689862 '
Mobile: 97611934
- - | lﬂfﬁﬁa’ZﬂlB_ o
Aeg Date Vah Heg No Kilometers WIF Mo Ordar No/Remarks
o0 31014  .6TP/SFT0606B/10051:

Chassis Mo Engine No TWC No Tarms Service Enginser Vehicle In Collected On
JTDGG20W10J007706 2ZROADOTE8 60 Shashitharan ——f==f === 0.00 ~—f-=f--—— 0,00
L | Gd I Job/Parts Description Qy Unit Price | Disc % Amount
1|2 [BP-SUNDRY TP CLAIM 50 100.00
TP VEH NO.:FBHE5918 ACC DATE:09/05/18 '
DATE-IN: DATE SURVEY:
HO OF REPAIR DAYS:
BY: AUTHORISED ONM: o
2 B P-LAB CHECE WIRING AND CONDUCT LEAK TEST 169.50 - |
3|B BP-LAB R/I INTEIOR UPHOLSTERY TO FAC REPAIR , .678.00
4| B P-WS REPL SIDE WINDOW o 266,00 -
5|B BP-MECH R/I FUEL TANK TO FAC REPAIR «339.00
6L BP-LPO SUPPLY SOLAR FILM (PO# ) 259 300,00
7B BP-LAB REPL ACC AFF PARTS AND PANEL 2HL 3390.00 |
! | STRAIGHTEN AND REALLIGN ACC AFF AREA [bBY .
8B BP-RES RESRPAY ACC AFF AREA 2224.00
9_ 1 [T52159-68907 REAR BUMPER COVER, 1.00 574.90 | P 574.%0
10 2 T61602-68040 L/REAR QUARTER PANEL, (N/HOLE) | 1.00  1019.70 [I:%y 74 b-"1019.70
11| 3 [T62720-68070 L/REAR QUARTER GLASS, 1.00 397.20 AL 397,20
12| 4 TOBBZG6-0BGEZ SINGLE STEF FRIMER l.UD| 173.44 AT 175,44
13|5 [T08826-08609 SUPER FAST URETHANE BLACK 1.00 90.08 nL” 90,08 ~
14 (& [TOBB26-0B115 PANEL BONDING AD 1.00 237.60 AT 23760 -
Kear LH Hll-"l,"d""l"# o Vo cra s 2ag10 -
Borneo Motors is the only authorsed workshop 1o maintain your Toyota. Sanvice your Toyota every
6 manths o 10,000 km (whichever comes first) (o enjoy warmanty benefits, Concditions apply.
e — ool i el s SR _ - -
s Borneo Motors |- Cllﬁ!:’l‘-":-'l_'-i Signature | Change Summary Tatal
Fleasse acknowlsdge rocoipt of vahicle | Parts |
Labour
Maotarsls Lasgs
Lubrication Fluid
— - Cithers
Amount Due
PLEASE TEAA ALOMG PERFCIRATED LiN 3667993
TO SECURITY GUARD S6679932
DATE
PLEASE ALLOW THE UNDEAMENTIONED Tme  10/05/2018
VEMICLE TO) LEAVE THE COMPANY PREMISES 15:27
VEHICLE MO .
SFTO60EB = — S
SIGMATURE
Fon somE MoTons (swearonei e moree DOTNIGO Motors




@ TOYOTA

Co Reg Mo : 1967000862
GST Reg No: MR-8500000-9

Join Toyota ME @ http://toyctame.borneomotors.com.sg & eam p

mmf or attractive items!

Borneo Motors (Singapore) Pte Lid

Onling Service Booking @
www.toyotasingapore.com.sg
Toyota Bodycare Centre

Mo. 2 Pandan Crescent
Singapore 128462

Account No ~ Telno.t 6631 1188 R
Account Detall Customer Detall
51000018 /ICUI1 R '
Etiga Insurance Berhad Singapore Document Mo o Hua
1 North Bridge Rd 317 Choa Chu Kang Avenue 3
#08-01 High Street Centre 0 #09-13
itzﬁx‘lxgzi Wong [Document Date Singnpure 689062
8 Mobile: 97611934
05 [
10/05/2018 . ] .
Year Make Model Reg Date Veh Reg No Kilometers WIP Mo Order No/Remarks
17 HPXNP S6 ZGEZ0R 25/01/2018 SFTO606B ) 0 31014 6TP/SFT0606B/10051!
Chassis No Engine No TWC No Tarms Service Engineer Vehicle In Collected On
JTDGGZOW10J007706 ZEROADOT 68 60 Shashitharan ——f—=f-—== 0.00 -=f-=f-=-= 0.00
L |Cd Job/Parts Description ity Unit Price | Disc% Amount
15| 7 P-MISCS CUSTOMER OPT FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT
AGAINST 3RD PARTY INSURER - TAKES
APPROX. 10 WORKING DAYS FOR THE |
LIABILITY RESULT. UNREPORTED CASES WILL
BE REVERT TO OWN DAMAGE CLAIMS.
16| T BP-MISC6E BMS WILL ONLY PROCEED WITH REPAIR UPON
REC'ING APPROVAL FROM 3RD PARTY INSURER
| OWNER TO PAY FOR CAR RENTAL BASED ON
NO, WORKING DAYS GIVEN BY INSURANCE
SURVEYOR. APPROX. G6MTHS OR MORE
FOR COMPLEX CASES TO SETTLE.
T n.né-lﬁ" 9 'H 49 3{’4‘]
[@q u’UJIB ﬁﬂ
~ qur® | e
N
A 22|tf180Q tobo |
Bameo Mators is the onfy authonsed workshop to maintain your Toyola. Serice your Toyota aveny |
& months of 10,000 km {(whichever u:-::nws._h*sn 0 enjoy warranty :'Jer_lfa_f.'_ts Conditions apply.
E;r':“:; bh::?gf; Customs's Signatura Change Summary | Total 9,959, 42
o | Please at:l-;r'.w.r--:-'jg{' recetpt of vehicle _hi’a-ﬂs = i =
Labour 2! 492.92 EST T-nﬂ‘ 697.16
| Matortais 7:166.50 | Less i
| | ubircation Fruid 300.00 o |
Dibers 0.00 S——
N - 0.00 | Amount Due
) 4 _ | 10,656.58
PLEASE TEAH ALONG PERFORATED LIVE _ 3557994: ]
TO SECURITY GUARD = 3667994
DATE s nd
PLEASE ALLOW THE UNDEAMENTIONED nwe  10/05/2018 | 57 o7
VEHICLE TO LEAVE THE COMPANY PREMISES. 15:27
VEHICLE NO e .
s B T— o.'.
SIGNATURE
CUSTOMER FOR BORNEOQ MOTORS (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD inchcope Borneo M ors



@@ TOYOTA

Co Reg N
GST Reg

o : 1967000862
No: MR-B500000-9

ﬁm&mmr attractive ltems!

Borneo Motors (Singapore) Pte Lf

Orline Service Baoking
www.lufutullnglpmimm,sg

Toyota Bodycace Centre
Wo. 2 Fandan Crescent

Join Toyota ME @ hnp:r!momma,bomaumotnfs.cnm.sg & eam singapore 128462
ﬁEDﬂUI‘ﬁ N-ﬂ i 3 - B 110t
( Account Detail Customer Detall
51000018 /ICUT1 — ]
Etiga Insurance Berhad Singapore Documnent Mo Mr Ho Chin Huat
1 Morth Bridge Rd 117 Choa Chu Kang Avenue 3
§08-01 High Street Centre 0 #09-13
Singapore 179094 Singapore 6B9B62
R Documant Date
Attent : Pater W 5
gentlon: Berak Fe0A Mobile: 97611934
F 03/07/2018
Yaar Make Model Reg Date Weh Aeg No Kllometers WIP Mo Crder No/Remarks
e
17 HPXNP S6 ZGEZOR 25/01/2018 _ SETOE0ER 10408 31014 :6TP/SETOG06R/100511
Chagsis Mo Engine Mo TWC Mo Tarms Service Engineer Wahicta In Collectad On
.J‘Tl:ﬁﬁzﬂwltlduﬂ?mﬁ 2ZROADOTES &0 Shashitharan —f 0.00 =——f==f--== 0.00
L [ Cd Job/Parts Description Qty Unit Price | Disc % Amgunt
112 D-SUNDRY TP CLAIM * 50.00
TP VEH HO. :EBHBE91S ACC DATE:EJBIOSJ’EB
DATE-IN:25/06/18 CATE SURVEY:22/06/18
Mo OF REPRIR DAYS: 3 l
. by:caufikh AUTHORISED oN:25/06/18
2|e [pe-LAB CHECK WIRING AND CONDUCT LERK TEST l 169,50
3|p PBP-LAE R/I INTEIOR UPFHOLSTERY TO FAC REFAIR 678.00
4|B PBP-WS REPL SIDE WINDOW 266.00
5| B P-MECH R/I FUEL TANK TO FRC REPAIR 339.00
6| L P-LFO SUPPLY SOLAR FILM {POH ] 250.00
718 P-LAB REPL ACC AFF PARTS RND PANEL 2712.00
STRAIGETEN AND REALLIGH ACC AFF REEA
g|B p=RES RESRPAY RACC AEF AREAR 1668.00
91l EETEG—EBU?G WINDOW ASSY QUARTER 1.00 397.20 397.20
10| 2 NERZE-0B6E2 SINGLE STEFP FRIMER 1.00 173.44 173.44
1113 BEZE-08E09 SUFER EAST URETHANE BLACK 1.00 80,08 90.08
1214 OREZE-00115 PANEL BOMDING AD 1.00 237.60 237.6C
1315 g1561-68062 LENS, RE coMe LH 1.00 348.10 348, 1C
14| % 61602-68040 PAMEL QUARTER LH 1.00| 1032.20 1032.2¢
. Bomea Molors is the cnly authonssad workance to maintain your Toyota Senvica your Toyota every
l & rmonths or 10,000 km [wﬁdﬂme:wmeslissﬁbﬂwwamﬂybmﬁm Condions apphy.
|_ E‘;rar‘:;m“{ Custome:' s Snalure Change Summany Total g, 411.1
Please acknowledge recelp! of vebiclp | Parts
Labour 7,218.62 | GsT 7.00% 588.7
Materios 5,882.50 | Less 0.0
Lubrication/Fluid 250.00 .
Cihers 0.00
0,00 | Amount Due
f= §,999. c
372130

PLEABE TEAR ALONG PERFOAATED LINE



Vv L LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo 16907 198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

I3 Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Exparts En Automobile

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Ref :  CS/SMO1801 1302/T1qd3n2

50 RAFFLES PLACE
#05-01/06 Date: 26-10-2018

SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623

Code: SMO
ik Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. FEH 85915 Veh. Inspected SFT 606B
Policy No. Coverage () 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1B02002/AGC Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From GRACE TEQ Assign Date 21/06/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
— |Make & Model TOYOTAWISH c.c 1798
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2018
~ IChassis No.  JTDGG20W10J007706 Colour BLACK
Odometer 16429 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GooD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre 195/65 R15 GOODYEAR & mm
L/H Front Tyre 195/65 R15 GOODYEAR 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195/85R15 GOODYEAR & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195/65 R15 GOODYEAR & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  09/05/2018 Inspection Date 22/06/2018
survey held at BORNEOC MOTORS (S) PTELTD
2 PANDAN CRESCENT
SINGAPORE 128462
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair
B ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 8 Working Days



L 44

.
o

51

Req. No
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi |ndustrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX. 6256 4315
. 189607198R GST Reg. No. 19-0607198-R

VEHICLE NO. SFT 606B

Page No..1of 1

Qty Description of Parts Condition WE::L'::;:?:“ ur A;:Isjlustad
P T OF T
1|REAR BUMPER COVER (SN) TO REPAIR SEE 574.90
LABOUR
1|UREAR QUARTER PANEL, (N/HOLE) (SN) BUCKLED 1,032.20 1,032.20
1|UREAR QUARTER GLASS (SN} NECESSARY 397.20 397.20
1|SINGLE STEP PRIMER (S} NECESSARY 173.44 173.44
1|SUPER FAST URETHANE BLACK (SN) NECESSARY 90.08 90.08
1|PANEL BONDING AD (SN} NECESSARY 237.60 237.60
1|REAR LH TAILLAMP {ADD!TIDNAL}{SN} CRACKED 34810 348.10
1|SUNDRIES (SN} NECESSARY 100.00 50.00
2,953.52 2.328.82
LABOUR
CHECK WIRING AND CONDUCT LEAK TEST 169.50 169.50
R/l INTERIOR UPHOLSTERY TO FAC REPAIR. 678.00 678.00
REPL SIDE WINDOW. 266.00 266.00
R/I FUEL TANK TO FAG REPAIR 339.00 339.00
SUPPLY SOLAR FILM. 300.00 250.00
REPL ACC AFF PARTS AND PANEL STRAIGHTEN AND 3,390.00 2,712.00
REALIGN ACC AFF AREA. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF
REAR BUMPER COVER
RESPRAY ACC AFF AREAR. 2,224.00 1,668.00
7,366.50 6,082 .50
GRAND TOTAL 10,320.02 8.411.12
[ RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS [ [ 8,411.12]

Report Ref No.

W.

MOHAMAD TAUFIKH
M.MATAI, AMSAE-A

Automotive Assessor

CS/SMO18011302/T1 gd3n2

KA

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.EM,AMSOEAHIRTE.AMSAE-A.M.MTM

Licensed Appraiser



